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From: Carson, Johnnie <Carson)@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 7:10 PM

To: . H

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: ~ Re: From Joe Wilson

Madame Secretary: | will look into this Wednesday morhing and get back to you quickly. Johnnie

From H [manlto HDRZZ@cImtonemaII com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 06:55 PM
To: Carson, Johnnie

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Fw: From Joe Wilson

Johnnie--could you pls find out more info about this for me before | respond? Thx. HRC

~ From: Joe Wilson [mailtoi
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2011 11:49 AM
To: H
Subject: From Joe Wilson

Dear Mme. Secretary,
As you know from your recent trip, Tanzania is in the middle of an acute power crisis that is worsenmg by the day as the
hydro capacity literally dries up.

Symbion is attempting to address the crisis within the limits of our ability, but have been\

Only by being more creative can we hope to be responsive to the crisis in Tanzania and GE can easily do its part to
support your efforts in this “Partnership for Growth” country.

Paul and | are in DC this week and always available to discuss with you or your staff either in person or by phone.
Thanks very much and warm regards. Joe

Ambassador (ret.) Joseph Wilson

Chairman, Symbion Afnca

tell |

Email: joseph.wilson| \
Personal Email: | \
sypel
www.symbion-power.com
http://www.vimeo.com/6884821
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This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are

not the intended recipient, any use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in-error, please notify us immediately.
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